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Phyllis Beaulieu

From: Andrew Keim [keima@inac-ainc.gc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2008 9:49 AM
To: Derek Chubb
Cc: Peter Kusugak; Jim Rogers; Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: Re: Mary River - Milne Sewage Plant

Derek, 

Thank you for the up-date. 

I will be out of the office until Monday the 21st of April. 
I will be in touch to determine next steps at that time. 

Andrew Keim 

>>> "Derek Chubb" <derek.chubb@baffinland.com> 04/17/08 9:43 AM >>>
Andrew,

 

Further to my voice message, partial laboratory results have just come in for the monthly sampling Milne Inlet 
camp facility & have shown F. Coliform levels that exceed the criteria included in our Water License.  As a 
result, we have again redirected effluent to the pond instead of the receiving ditch.  As per the contingency plan, 
we are managing ice on an interim basis until we have more lined pond space available under a modification 
request under the water license.  The effectiveness of disinfection is the current issue & we are working 
diligently to address.  Increases in the UV capabilities are being implemented along with a decrease in the pore 
size of the bag filter that was installed.  We should be able to determine effectiveness of this process 
optimization in short order as the increased UV capabilities should be in place next week.  

 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to give me a call.

 

 

Derek Chubb

Vice President, Sustainable Development

Baffinland Iron Mines Corporation

Phone: 416-814-3171

Cell: 416-844-0903
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